The Council met in session Monday January 3, 1938, at 7.30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Brickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Business transacted as follows.

 ${\mathbb A}$  motion was duly made and seconded, that the matter of lowering the Western Unions license be tabled.

Motion carried.

 $\mbox{\sc A}$  motion was duly made and seconded, that the license tax on beer be left the same.

Motion carried.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that Hanson's Cafe, Mose DeMars Pool Hall, H. J. Truesdells Cafe, Locke Drug Co. Ed Burge Cafe and the C and S Lunch be granted beer licenses upon the presentation of a properly notarized applications accompanied with the necessary fee being filed with the City Clerk.

Motion carried

A motion was duly made and seconded, that permission be granted the Police Department to mark the parking stall on the corner of 6th and Washington at South entrance of Schmeling Drug  $^{\text{C}}\text{o.}$ , for, "Police Car only".

Motion carried.

Upon motion being duly made and seconded, the following beer applications were approved and the City Clerk instructed to issue licenses upon the individuals depositing the necessary fee:

Josephine Otott	239 West 3rd Street,
Vern Pracht	113 Hast 6th Street.
Balthazor's Cafe	505 Washington Street
Roy Hinkel	125 West 6th Street,
Floyd Jones,	105 West 6th Street,
Jesse Crane	420 Broadway
Jake Vanek	234 West 5th Street,
Norman Lewis	5th and Washington,
Ed Betournay	105 East 6th ⊃treet,
H. R. Young,	114 West 6th Street,
J. E. Welch,	6th and State Street,

## Bills allowed:

General Fund	\$ 532.05
Sewer Fund	159.99
Park Fund	10.50
Fire Department Fund	680.78
Cemetery Fund	462.07
Bond and Interest Fund	513.81
Light Pund	2.033.05
Street and Alley Fund	804.07
Water Works Fund	2.837.96
Total	\$ 8.034.28

Upon motion being duly made and seconded, Appropriation Ordinance No. 19 was approved.

Upon motion being duly made and seconded, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Fire Chief, Police Judge and Water record.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that a tenstive parking Ordinance be drawn up by the City Artorney with the assistance of the Mayor and Chief of Police.

Motion carried.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the matter of additional lights in the alleys be left to the Light Committee with power to act.

Motion carried.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the Booster club be granted the priveleges of the use of the Fairgrounds same as last season of 1937.

Motion carried.

Upon motion being duly amde and seconded, the Council adjourned.

The Council met in session pursuant to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Thursday January 13, 1938, at 5.00 O'clock P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion by Goffrey and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

#### REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request you to call a special meeting of the said Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the fity Hall on the 13th day of January, 1938, at the hour of 5.00 o'clock P. M., for the objects and purposes sollowing to wit: following, to-wit:

- 1. For the consideration of and approving application of Carl Miller for a cereal Beverage license.
- 2. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

Signed this 13th day of January, 1938, by the following

"Councilmen: S. I. Erickson, T. L. Peltier, G. C. Gillan, H. D. Godfrey, D. W. Rhodes, Ralph A. Johnson, Edw. J. Francoeur,

G. L. Avery,

# CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kensas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the said City, dated January 13, 1938, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City, to be held at the us Council meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 13th day of January, 1938, at the hour of 5.00 o'clock P. M., usual

"IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at Concordia Kansas, this 13th day of January, 1938.

MAYOR: E. W. Powell.

Business transacted as follows.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the application for a beer license of Carl Miller be approved and the City Clerk be instructed to issue a license.

Motion carried.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the discussion of pool hall licenses be tabled.

A mtion was duly made and seconded, that the City Attorney be instructed to draw and amended pool hall lisense Ordinance.

Motion carried.

Upon motion the council adjourned.

Attest:

·E·

The Council met in session Monday, February 7, 1938, at 7:30 P.M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Business transacted as follows:

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the matter of oiling a portion of East Second Street be left in the hands of the Street and Alley Committee to investigate. Motion carried.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the City Attorney be instructed to amend Ordinance No. 969 pertaining to the Storage of Gasoline Trucks. Motion carried.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the Police Judge salary be increased to \$70.00 per month beginning February 1, 1938. Motion carried.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the Cloud County Bank, the First National Bank and the Fidelity State Bank be designated City Depositories to the extent of bonds they may deposit with the City Treasurer according to Law. Motion carried.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the City Attorney be instructed to draw up an amendment to Ordinance No. 987 making the hour of closing Pool Halls, Ten Pins and Bowling Alleys 12:00 P.M. Motion carried.

#### ORDINANCE NO. 1107.

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1107 and entitled:
"An Ordinance providing for the Collection of License Fees" was
read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly
seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and
considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered.
The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section
was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Gillan and
duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on final passage and
adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted
"Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion
prevailed and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

### ORDINANCE NO. 1108.

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1108 and entitled:
"An Ordinance Amending Section 6 of Ordinance No. 969, pertaining to the Storage of Tank Wagons, and repealing said original section was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "May". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1109.

and the second s

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1109 and entitled:
"An Ordinance Regulating the Parking of Motor Vehicles on Certain
Streets in the City of Concordia, Kansas, amending Sections 1 and
2 of Ordinance No. 958.5 and repealing said Original Section" was
read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Godfrey and
duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading
and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so
ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and
each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman
Francoeur and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on final
passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson,
Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion
prevailed and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

### ORDINANCE NO. 1110.

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1110 and entitled: "And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1110 and entitled:
"An Ordinance Amending Section 20 and 21 of Ordinance No. 985,
Relating to and Regulating Traffic Upon the Public Streets of the
City of Concordia", was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by
Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion pre-valled and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

#### ORDINANCE NO. 1111.

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1111 and entitled: "An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 952, relating to the Number of Billiard and/or Pool Halls that may be Operated within the City of Concordia, Kansas, regulating the Licensing thereof and repealing said Original Ordinance" was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Gillan and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. was moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhoads, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

#### ORDINANCE NO. 1112.

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1112 and entitled:
"An Ordinance Regulating the Operation of Pool Halls and Bowling Alleys, amending Section 1 of Ordinance 987, and repealing said Original Section was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Godfrey and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be by Councilman Godfrey and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the Farmers' Union Cooperative Oil Company be granted the privilege of storing their tank wagons at 335 Broadway at the recommendation of the Fire Chief. Motion carried.

### RESOLUTION

Whereas, the City of Concordia, Kansas, has purchased for municipal use, Lots 3 and 4 of Block 147 of said city, and said lots now belong exclusively to said city:

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the City Clerk request the State Tax Commission to strike said real property from the tax rolls as exempt from taxation.

Adopted at Concordia, this 7th day of February, 1938.

En ouell W. Powell, Mayor

(SEAL)

Attest: F. V. Hughes, City Clerk

#### RESOLUTION

After reading the foregoing Resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution were discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed and the Resolution was declared adopted Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Councilmen opposed: None.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the following officers reports be received and placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Fire Chief and Water Record. Motion carried.

#### BILLS ALLOWED:

General Fund	\$ 2,724.18
Bond and Interest	1,828.20
Fire Department Fund	825.84
Park Fund	598.37
Cemetery Fund	103.13
Library Fund	1,296.72
Band Fund	305.68
Cemetery Endowment Fund	500.00
Water Works Fund	3,871.49
Street and Alley	972.80
Sewer Fund	119.00
Light Fund	473.08

TOTAL

\$ 13,638.49

Upon motion being duly made and seconded Appropriation Ordinance No. 20 was passed and approved according to Law.

Upon motion being duly made and seconded, the City Clerk was instructed to strike off paving assessments from Assessment Book for City property.

Upon motion the Council adjorned.

Pullaruell W. Powell, Mayor

(SEAL)

Attest: 70. Hughes, ofty Clerk

The Council met in session Monday March 7, 1938, at 7.30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Business transacted as follows.

On motion by Johnson and duly carried, the City Clerk was ordered to issue pool hall license to Mose DeMars as previously instructed.

On motion duly carried, subject to application being approved by City Attorney when presented Alex Pool Hall is to be granted a Cereal malt becerage License, individual consumption on premises.

ORDINANCE NO. 1113.

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1113 and entitled: "An Ordinance providing for the salary of the police judge and amending section 14 of Ordinance No. 1098," was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no councilman voted "nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

Bills allowed.

Genral Fund Park Fund	\$ 932.83 171.33	
Water Works Fund	2.287.08	
Cemetery Fund	90.00	
Bond and Interest Fund	2.246.44	
Street Light Fund_	477.82	
Street and Alley Fund	616.50	
Fire Department Fund	237.04	
Sewer Fund	88.23	_
Total	#7 147 27	

\$7.147.27

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 21.
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance was approved and passed according to law.

The reports of the following officers for the month of February was on motion received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge and Fire Chief.

Upon motion the council adjourned.

(Seal)

Attest: Tughes, City Clerk.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

The Council met in session pursuant to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Saturday, March 26, 1938, at 5:00 o'clock P.M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, and Francoeur. Councilmen absent: Godfrey and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion by Avery and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

#### REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request you to call a special meeting of the said Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 26th day of March, 1938, at the hour of 5:00 o'clock P.M., for the objects and purposes following, to-wit:

l. To select a councilman to sit with the Mayor and City Clerk to hear objections to maintaion papers now on file.

Signed this 26th day of March, 1938, by the following

COUNCILMEN:

G. L. Avery
T. L. Peltier
S. I. Erickson
D. W. Rhodes
Ralph A. Johnson
Edw. J. Francoeur
G. C. Gillan

# CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COULCIL

"I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the said City, dated March 26, 1938, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City, to be held at the usual Council meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 26th day of March, 1938, at the hour of 5:00 o'clock. P.M.

"IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 26th day of March, 1938.

MAYOR: E. W. Powell.

Business transacted as follows:

Mr. G. C. Gillan was on motion selected as councilman to sit with Mayor and City Clerk to hear objections to nomination papers now on file.

Upon motion the council adjourned.

My Griell

ATTIST:

7. Jughes. F. V. Hughes City Clerk The Committee consisting of Mayor E. W. Powell, Councilman G. C. Gillan and City Clerk F. V. Hughes, met Monday morning March 28th, 1938, to hear objections to Nomination papers now on file in the City Clerks Office.

Proceedings of the Committee:

It was moved by Gillan, and duly seconded by Hughes and carried that the following resolution be adopted: Be it resolved that this board finds from the evidence before it that the nomination papers purporting to nominate, Z. L. Brosseau of the First Ward, R. R. Bethel, Sr., of the Second Ward, S. J. Johns of the Third Ward and W. J. Murphy of the Fourth Ward are not signed by five percentum of the qualified voters of their respective wards voting for Secretary of State at the last preceeding General Election; that written objections have been properly filed to each of said nomination paper within three days according to law; and that therefore the objections should be upheld and the names of said proposed canidates should not be printed upon the ballots at the next city election.

The Council met in session at the City Hall Monday, April 4, 1938, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Business transacted as follows:

Upon motion and duly carried, the proposal to paint the water tower and stand pipe was tabled.

Upon motion and duly carried the matter of an audit of the City offices was left in the hands of the Ways and Means Committee with power to act.

Upon motion and duly carried, the matter of eliminating the dust coming from the streets and drives in the park was placed in the hands of the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated Mr. M. V. B. VandeMark and Mrs. Katheryn Starr to succeed themselves as members of Library Board.

Upon motion and duly carried, the above appointments of Mayor Powells was approved and confirmed.

Upon motion and duly carried, the matter of breaking the curbon the south side of Fifth Street and East from Leidigh Lumber Co., to make additional parking was left to the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

Upon motion and duly carried, the Water Works Committee was given the power to purchase a pump for a well at the Fairground.

Upon motion and duly carried, that signs be erected on highway No. 81 designating the speed that may be maintained, after the Mayor receives the necessary information from the State Highway Commission.

Upon motion and duly carried, the Chief of Police was instucted to check up on the speeding conditions on City Streets.

Mayor Powell appointed the following councilmen to act on Bindweed committee: Avery, Gillan, Rhodes, and Peltier.

Upon motion and duly carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City reasurer, City clerk, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

### RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, The Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Cloud County, Kansas, proposes to issue for the purpose of recurbing and reguttering those parts and portions appregating 4.910 lineal feet of the intersections of the paved streets and avenues of the City of Concordia, Aansas, not abutting upon the property of private owners, and more specifically described and located in the cost estimate of curb and gutter repair made by the city engineer of said city under date of June 21, 1937, and now on file in the office of City Clerk of said city, certain bonds of said city to be dated, April 1, 1938, in the sum of approximatly \$11.500.00, such bonds to bear interest at the rate of 24% percent per annum and to mature serially from 1 to 10 years; and,

WHEREAS, The Cloud County Bank, of Concordia, Kansas, has proposed to the Governing Body of said City to purchase said issue of bonds in the sum of approximately \$11.500.00, at par and accrued interest; provided, the State School Fund Commission of the State of Kansas does not purchase said bonds, and has further provided that in the event said bonds are issued before of during the month of September, 1938, and the City, prior to the issuance thereof, is in meed of funds for such recurbing and reguttering, to advance all or part of said purchase price upon the execution and delivery to it by the City reasurer of a proper interim receipt; and,

WHEREAS, It is the desire of the Governing Body of said City that said proposal be accepted:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the proposal of the Cloud County Bank to purchase said issue of bonds at par and accrued interest, provided said bonds are not taken by the State School Fund Commission, be and the same is hereby accepted, and upon the issuance of said bonds and their rejection by the State School Fund Commission the Treasurer of the Said City be and he is hereby authorized, empowered and directed, upon the payment of the principal sum of said bonds, together with accrued interest to the date of delivery thereof, to deliver each and all of said bonds to said bank.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That, in the event said City is in need of all or part of the principal sum of said bonds for the purpose for which said bonds are being issued prior to their actual issuance and delivery, the said City Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized, empowered and directed to make, execute and deliver to said The Cloud County Bank an interim receipt upon the advancement of a sum of money upon the purchase price thereof by said bank, which interim receipt shall provide in substance that upon the issuamce and delivery of said bonds such advancement shall be retired by the delivery of said bonds to the Bank; but should the State School Fund Commission purchase the bonds, then such sdvancement shall be paid by the City Treasurer to said bank out of the proceeds of the sale of said bonds to the State School Fund Commission.

(SEAL)

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

Attest:

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Gillan and seconded that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution were discussed and after such consideration and discussion, the motion was passed, and the resolution was declared adopted. Councilmen voting in favor of the motion and for the adoption of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Councilmen opposed: None.

BILLS ALLOWED:			
Genral Fund		\$ 872.52	
Light Fund		477.49	
Bond and Interest Fund	d	23.78	
Street and Alley Fund		1.067.38	
Fire Department Fund		278.47	
Cemetery Fund		103.02	
Sewer Fund		239.19	
Park Fund		236.23	
Water Works Fund		2.075.39	
	Total		\$5.373.4

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 22. AND THEREUPON Appropriation Ordinance No. 22 was passed and approved according to law.

Upon motion duly carried the council adjourned until Friday April 8th, 1938.

E. W. Powell. Mayor.

Attest: J. J. Hughes, City Clerk.



The Council met in adjourned session at the City Hall, Friday April 8, 1938, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present; Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

The Counc 1 thereupon proceeded as a board of canvassers to canvas the votes cast at the election held April 5, 1938, and upon investigation found the following:

For Councilman of First Ward: Two year term.

G. L. Avery Received 97 Votes, scattering 7

G. L. Avery, having received the greater number of votes cast for Councilman of the First "ard on motion duly carried was declared elected and the City Clerk instructed to issue Gertificate of Election

For Councilman of Second Ward. Two year term.

S. I. Brickson Received 120 Votes scattering 5 "

S. L. Brickson, having received the greater number of votes cast for Councilman of the Second Ward on motion duly carried was declared elected and the City Clerk instructed to issue Certificates of Election.

For Councilman of Third Ward: Two year term.
Ralph A. Johnson Received 102 Votes
Scattering 2 "

Ralph A. Johnson, having received the greater number of votes cast for Councilman of the Third Ward on motion duly carried was declared elected and the City Clerk instructed to issue Certificates of Election.

For Councilman of Fourth Ward: Two year term.
Edw. J. Francoeur Received 124 Votes
Scattering 7 "

Edw. J. Francoeur, having received the greater number of votes cast for Councilman of the Fourth Ward on motion duly carried was declared elected and the City Clerk instructed to issue Certificates of Election.

Upon motion duly carried, the Council reconvened into regular session.

Mr. V. H. Tucker came before the Council asking permission to build an all metal canopy and metal shed on South part of Lots 18-19 and 20, Block 155, and a metal shed on the South 60' of Lots 1 to 12 inc., in said block 155.

Upon motion duly carried, the request of Mr. V. H. Tuckers was granted

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

(SEAL)

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

st: T.V. Hugh

The Council met in session pursuant to call at City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Monday April 18, 1938, at 4.30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion by Godfrey and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

#### REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING.

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia? Kansas, do hereby respectfully request you to call a special meeting of said Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 18th day of April, 1938 at 4.30 o'clock P/ M., for the object and purposes following:

- 1. To consider and approve of beer applications.
- 2. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

Signed this 18th day of April, 1938, by the following

Councilmen: H. D. Godfrey.
T. L. Peltier.
G. G. Gillan.
Ralph A. Johnson,
G. L. Avery,
D. W. Rhodes.

#### CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of said City dated April 18, 1938, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City, to be held at the usual Council meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 18th day of April, 1938, at the hour of 4.30 o'clock P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this 18th day of April, 1938.

MAYOR: E. W. Powell.

Business transacted as follows.

Upon motion and duly carried, the application of Raymond LaBarge for an Individual Beer License (Consumption on premises) was granted and the City Clerk instructed to issue license.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

Attest:

TV. Hughes, City Clerk.

The Council met in session at the City Hall Monday, May 2nd, 1938, at 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillam, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Business transacted as follows:

Upon motion duly carried, the Street and Alley Commmittee was instructed to investigate the proposal of obtaining a right-of-way for running the excess water North from Church and Seventh to the river and report back at next meeting.

Upon motion and duly carried, the Park Committee was given the power to employ some one to spray trees in park.

Frank Schwartz came before the council asking permission to build a marquee over the sidewalk at 235 West 6th Street.

A motion was duly made and seconded, that the request be granted Mr. Frank Schwartz to build the marquee at 235 West 6th St. Six voted in the affirmative, Francoeur and Johnson voted, no. Mayor Powell declared the motion passed.

Upom motion and duly carried, City Engineer and City Clerk were designated as delegates to go to the district meeting of the Kansas League of Municipalities.

Upon motion duly carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Water Record, and Fire Chief.

BILLS ALLOWED General Fund -----\$1.396.09 Water Works Fund ----- 4.536.50 

 Park Fund
 467.29

 Bond and Interest Fund
 5.941.50

 Curb and Gutter Fund
 4.334.60

 Fire Department Fund
 240.81

 Cemetery Fund
 589.89

 Total

\$19.169.63

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 23.
AND THEREUPON, Appropriation Ordinance No. 23 was passed and approved according to law.

Upom motion and duly carried, the Council convened into executive seesion.

Upon motion and duly carried, the Council re-convened into regular session.

Mayor Powell announced the nomination of President in order.

Edw. J. Francoeur was nominated.

There being no other nominations, Mayor Powell declared nominations closed.

And thereupon on motion duly carried, Edw. J. Francoeur was duly elected presiment.

> Thereupon Mayor Powell made the following appointments: First Night Marshal ----- J. F. Swafford, Second Night Marshal ---- Wm. W. Smith, Water Commissioner & Engineer --- James O. Wolfe, Sweeper ----- Carl Johnson, Carl Johnson,
> Cemetery Caretaker ----- Clayton Krohn,
> Fire Chief ----- Ernest W. Stocker,
> First Fire Truck Driver ---- Frank Davidson,
> Second Fire Truck Driver, ---- Wm. J. Lloyd.

Upon motion duly carried, the afore mentioned appointments, made by Mayor Powell, were approved and confirmed.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF COMMITTEES BY MAYOR POWELL.

Park and Playground Water Works Fire Department Paving. Printing Cemetery Building

Ways and Means - Francoeur, Johnson, Avery, Erickson.

Strett and Alley - Avery, Johnson, Godfrey, Gillan.

Sewer Peltier, Avery, Rhodes, Erickson.

Electric Light Rhodes, Peltier, Francoeur, Johnson.

Gillan Phancoeur Peltier, Godfrey. Gillan, Francoeur, Peltier, Godfrey. Francoeur, Rhodes, Gillan, Peltier. Godfrey, Peltier, Avery, Erickson. Johnson, Avery, Erickson, Rhodes. Rhodes, Peltier, Godfrey, Avery. Erickson, Johnson, Gillan, Godfrey. Johnson, Gillan, Rhodes, Francoeur.

Upon motion duly seconded, the above committees as recommended by Mayor Powell was approved and confirmed.

REPORT OF THE PRINTING COMMITTEE. That the Blade Empire be the official City Paper, that the Kansan be awarded 75% of the job printing and the Concordia Press 25%.

Upon motion duly carried, the above report of the Printing Committee was adopted.

Upon motion duly carried, Wilma Spratlen was designated as assistant City Treasurer.

Upon motion duly carried, the City Attorney was instructed to draw up a tenative ordinance with reference to paper and magazine solicitors.

Upon motion duly carried, the Bindweed committee with the assistance of the City Engineer was instructed to purchase the necessary supplies for the year.

Upon mot on duly carried, the Council adjourned until Monday night May 9th, 1938.

The Council met in adjourned session Monday, May 9, 1938, at T;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Brickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Business transacted.

On motion duly carried Mayor Powell was designated to pick a committee consisting of four members to meet with the Governing Body to make a survey as to what shall be done about the excess flood water at Church and Seventh Street, and Niagara and Seventh.

The Committee named was: John W Taylor, Ted Johnson, C. L. Cyphers and Alfred Horkman.

Upon motion and duly carried, the matter of additional drainage on 13th Street and between Lincoln and Broadway was placed in the hands of the Sewer Committee with power to act.

ORDINANCE NO. 1114.

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1114 and entitled: "An Ordinanze providing for the design, regulation and inspection of the construction, reconstruction, repair and maintenance of gas pipes, fittings, appliances, devices and connections; providing penalties for violation thereof; creating a board of examiners for City Gas inspectors; providing for one or more City gas inspectors and the licensing thereof; and repealing Ordinances 964, 1022.5 and 1088, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Johnson, Rhodes, Francoeur and Peltier, and no one voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

And thereupon the Council did on motion adjourn.

B. W. Towell, Mayor.

Attest:

Mughes, Crty Clerk.

The Council met in session pursuant to call at City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Monday, May 23rd, 1938 at 7:30 P.M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Erickson, Gillan, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Godfrey and Rhodes absent.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion by Erickson and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

#### REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING .

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request you to call a special meeting of said Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 23rd day of May, 1938, at 7:30 o'clock P. M., for the object and purposes following, to-wit:

- I. To meet a Chamber of Commerce Committee to discuss plans for financing the building of a municipal auditorium.
- $2.\$  For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

Signed this 23rd day of May, 1938, by the following:

Councilmen: G. C. Gillan

G. L. Avery T. L. Peltier Ralph A. Johnson Edw. J. Francoeur

#### CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

I, B. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the said City, dated May 23rd, 1938, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City, to be held at the usual meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 23rd day of May, 1938, at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHERBOF, I have hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 23rd day of May, 1938.

MAYOR: E. W. Powell.

Business transacted as follows:

The following resolution was submitted and read to the Council:

\*\*WHEREAS, It is the intention and desire of the governing body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to erect a municipal building in and for said city with the aid of government funds,

"NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By said governing body that Thomas W. Williamson, of Topeka, Kansas, as architect, and E. W. Powell, Mayor of Concordia, Kansas, be duly authorized to make an application to the United States Government for a grant of PWA or WPA funds to be used for the erection of a municipal building and for the purchase of a necessary cite therefor in said city."

It was thereupon moved by Gillan and seconded by Johnson that said resolution be adopted; said motion was considered, and the provisions of said resolution were discussed; and after such consideration and discussion the motion carried and the resolution was adopted.

Upon motion duly carried, the mayor was directed to sign a contract with Thomas W. Williamson of Topeka, Kansas, upon the O.K. of City Attorney and the City Clerk was instructed to attest to same.

Upon motion duly carried, that the proposition to compromise delinquent tax of Lots 19, 11 and 12, Block 3, Drake's Addition to the City of Concordia for the amount of \$ 250.00, was accepted.

Upon motion duly carried, that the disposing of excess water at 7th & Church Street was given the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

Upon motion duly carried, that the re-location of side-walk of A. B. Wright and Harry Hanson was granted.

Upon motion duly carried that the park committee be given power to run a service water line to tennis courts.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

. W. Powell, Mayor.

Attest:

Hughes, City Clerk

The Council met in session at the City Hall Monday, June 6, 1938, at 7:30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Business transacted as follows:

Upon motion duly carried, the request to relocate side walk on lot 21, block 127 was granted.

Upon motion duly carried, the request of Townsdin Organization to use the band shell one evening a week was granted provided it will not conflict with other meetings.

Upon motion duly carried, the amount of \$ 200,000.00 was submitted on the application for a P.W.A. Grant to build the municipal building.

Upon motion duly carried the matter of the installation of a stop signal near the fire department entrance was left to the fire committee with power to act.

Upon motion duly carried, the matter of additional drainage on East First Street and between Olive and Archer was left to the Sewer Committee to investigate.

Upon motion and duly carried, the following officers' reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Fire Chief, Water Report and (Police Judge for April).

Upon motion duly carried all city employees who have been in the employ of the city one year be given one week vacation.

Upon motion duly carried, that a special committee be appointed by the mayor to draw up a tenative ordinance with reference to junk dealers.

#### BILLS ALLOWED:

General Fund\$ Water Works Fund	
Bond and Interest Fund	
Light Fund	
Street & Alley Fund	1,035.03
Sewer Fund	392.71
Band Fund	29 <b>7.59</b>
Cemetery Fund	369 <b>.3</b> 6
Curb and Gutter Fund	
Fire Department Fund	250.75
Park Fund	372.30
Library Fund	1,166.01

Appropriation Ordinance No. 24.

And thereupon appropriation Ordinance No. 24 was passed and approved according to Law.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

E. W. Powell, Mayor

Attest: To Hughes, City Clerk

The Council met in session Monday July 4, 1938, at 7.30 P. M. Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Erickson, Rhodes and Francoeur.

Meeting adjourned through comon consent until 7.30 P. M., Tuesday July 5th, 1938, on account of not enough members to constitute a quorem.

R. W. Powell, Mayor.

1++oa+•

Highes My Clerk

#### REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING JULY 5. 1938.

The Council met in adjourned session Tuesday July 5, 1938, at 7;30 o'clowk P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Business transacted as follows.

Upon motion duly carried, the matter of constructing additional storm sewers was deferred until next council meeting.

Upon motion duly carried, the street and alley committee was given the power to rock and shale additional streets.

It was moved by Johnson, seconded and carried, that the City Engineer be instructed to prepare an estimate of the cost of recurbing and reguttering the streets of Concordia, Kansas, where such work is necessary and submit such estimate to this council.

Upom motion duly carried, the water works committee was given the power to install an additional well in the South part of Concordia.

Upon motion duly carried, the Street and Alley Committee was instructed to erect a barricade on the East side of the parking lot therefore eliminating any truck from backing into the Munch storage building.

Upon motion duly carried, the following officers reports were accepted and ordered placed on file; City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Water Recerd, and Fire Chief.

### RESOLUTION.

Be it resolved, by this the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, that it will be for the best interests of the said City that the necessary site therefore be procured and that a public building be erected for the combined purposes of a public auditorium, the accomodation of the said city's officers and the transaction of the general business of said city; that the total cost of such public building and the site therefor should not exceed \$160.000; that for the purpose of paying for such building and site an effort should be made to procure a grant of not less than \$72.000, from and through the United States Public Works Administration; that for the purpose of paying the additional amount required over what may be granted by the United States Public Works Administration of such building and site this Governing Body deems it necessary that bonds of said City be issued in an amount not exceeding \$88.000, and that Honorable E. W. Powell, the Mayor, and F. V. Hughes, the City Clerk, of said City, be and they are hereby requested to call an election for the purpose of submitting to the legally qualified electors of the said City the proposition of the erection of such building and the issuance of bonds deemed necessary to pay for the same and for the site therefor, pursuant to sections 12-1646 to 12-648, both inclusive, of the Kansas General Statutes of 1935, as amended by chapter 118 of the laws of 1937.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Johnson and duly seconded that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution were discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Erickson, Gillan, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Councilmen opposed: Avery, Godfrey and Rhodes.

BILLS ALLOWED:	
General Fund\$	928.27
Water Works Fund	2,247,33
Street and Alley Fund	822.83
Fire Department Fund	228.75
Sewer Fund	102.29
Street Light Fund	465.80
Park Fund	150.80
Cemetery Fund	163.89
Bond and Interest Fund	7.522.81
Curb and Gutter Fund	2,898,52

\$ 15.531.59

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 25.

And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 25 was passed and approved according to law.

ORDINANCE NO. 1115.

And thereupon an Ordinance numbered 1115 and entitled, "An Ordinance amending section 1 and 2 of Ordinance numbered 822 and repealing said original section was read by City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and consider d by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Godfrey and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and peltier.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

ttest: 1. Hughes

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

The Council met in session pursuant to call at City Hall at Concordia, Kansas Thursday, July 14th, 1938, at 7:30 p. m., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion by Rhodes, and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

#### REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kans

The undersigned members of the City Council of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request you to call a special meeting of said Council to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 14th day of July, 1938, at the hour of 7:30 O'clock P.M. for the object and purposes following, to-wit:

- 1. To consider, draw , adopt or reject a resolution declaring it necessary to recurb and regutter certain streets and abenues of the City of Concordia, Kansas.
- To prepare for publication the proposed budget for the City for the ensuing year.
- 3. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

Signed this 14th day of July, 1938, by the following: Councilmen: H.D. Godfrey

G.L. Avery

D.W. Rhodes.

G.C. Gillan, T.L. Peltier

E.J.Francoeur

## CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Council of the said City, dated July 14, 1938, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of said City, to be held at the usual meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 14th day of July, 1938, at the hour of 7:30 P.M.

IN WIMNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 14th of July, 1938.

"Mayor:

E. W. Powell

### Business transacted as follows:

Mayor Powell appointed the follwoing councilmen. Godfrey, Gillan, Johnson and Peltier, as a committee to determined the construction of a Junk yard fences.

Upon motion and duly carried, the audit of Cornell and Company for the City and Library Board was accepted and approved.

Upon motion duly carried the hudget was ordered published as drawn and hearing set for Aug. 1, 1938.

Upon motion duly carried, the building of a sewage disposal plant be postponed until night we canvass the dection

#### "RESOLUTION

"Be it resolved by the governing body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, that it is deemed and is hereby declared to be necessary to recurb and regutter the following parts and portions of the streets and alleys of said city, for which a special tax is to be levied as provided by law, to wit: See Below.

"And be it further resolved that this resolution be published for six days in the Concordia Blade Empire, a daily news paper and the official paper of the city."

After reading the foregoing resolution it was thereupon moved by Johnson and duly seconded that said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution were discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was unanimously adopted.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

E.W. Powell, Mayor

	and the second s	F7FF
	LEGAL NOTICE	
	30 lin. ft. of copies to washington construction between the state of	T 210 11.
	St. on East 5th Beas In Un	er re-
	168 lin. ft. of 10 10 100 100 912	ATT THE
	construction bet 4 11 10013884	u191
est: J. W. Luckes	construction below 10 107 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2	-91 I
	construction in the transfers	Cubs Win Coupl
F.V. Hughes, Cary Cler	25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 2	Reclaim Third
	construction if 78 and 58 construction if 78 and 58 construction if 8 and 58 construction in 18	Cholman
	Spruce St. of Box 1800	Ulti Cincinnati Siumps to In Double Licking by
	300 lin. ft. 7 1,0/10/10/10/00	
	construction to " the "suo" of the construction to the construction of the constructio	(By the Associated Press)  Use It would seem excitent  around the rest
	264 lin #122 130h 0/74 er	-of around the major leagu Pittsburgh Pirates and Use Giants battling can
	construction to Uli 15000	une Giants betty and
	Kansas St. Polyo 34 V Lutter	une Giants battling for the
LEGAL NOTICE	258 lin. # Ull 1984 187 ther	the Art Stiller
(First Published to the	LUMBOIN SP(2) b AR mytton	un their war clubs for a sin eial" series with Glevess
Blade-Empire, Friday, July 15, 1938.	Kansas St. 1007-94-92 Litter  258 lin. 11 1012-97 157 her construction 11 922-97 gutter Lincoln S123-4 Day gutter 264 lin. 11 1920-97 falley construct 34.012	Applit on Table Transfer
	284 lim tri 13000 falley constructive of the state of the	III Dean mail 4 940 th
Public notice is hereby given, pur-	300 11-10-17-757 457 BUILDE	u: Dean making a come had Dizzy, pitching because dered to do it after having the shelf with
suant to section 12-602 of the Kan- sas General Statutes of 1935, that	construction 987 Hill and	
at a special meeting of the govern-	Washing the Plan and mile	- a made his
ing body of the City of Concordia	292 1177 0,000 An Archer	3 made his comepack in manner against the Bostone terday
Kansas, held at the city hall in said city on the 14th day of July, 1938, the following	constrillande 8th.	terday Diz mishes
the following resolution was read	and Sfugged and gutter 300 Fee Archer	against Boston's Jim
and adopted: was read	constant 8th.	the second then wents
"Be it resolved by the governing	Broad 38000 urb and gutter	manner against she Hoston terday. Diz pitched against Boston's Jim's Turn against Boston's Jim's Turn 3-1. The Cans then went the second game of the 4-0, as Bill Lee tossed a fit to get the better of Turn
sas, that it to doom ad Concordia, Kan-	price spruce s	to get the better of Deagon
	Was 200 en Curb and gutter 2962 tween Olive and Ki	MacFayden, who had been June 15 with a broken hand the Cube to the control of the
and regutter the following parts and	con 30 asst 8th.	The two was broken hang
portions of the streets and alleys of said city, for which a special tax is to be levied on the special tax	and to between Kansas a	The two victories reductions to third place she of cinnati's Reds, twice bearing absolute
is to be levied as provided by law,	be between Kansas a	disturbing Brooklyn Dodge and 7-4. They also proved 623 cash customers that 6 again must be seriously
to wit:	0064	and 7-4 They
120 lin. ft. of curb and gutter re- construction between 3rd Ave. and 2nd Ave. on Work 51th Ave. and	4.7	623 cash customers by
2nd Ave. on West 5th.	<b>d</b> ▶	again must be seriously con- in the pennant race
120 lib it of our	Man American 1	
ist Ave on West Eth and Ave. and	Z9.TEE,1	Otherwise the National Jeagu test continued to be a private between New York and
410 IID ft of overh		Astern New York and Trible
construction between 1st Ave. and \$\frac{1}{3}\text{Willow St. on West 5th}	HING LIND	After taking the undisputer with Saturday's victors
186 lin ++ -* -	va odk i d	
186 lin. ft. of curb and gutter re- construction between Willow and	TESTI	with Saturday's victory, the went back to their old positional leading by a few percentage while trailing by a half
depublican St. on West 5th	07:619	the won-less by a half gar
one and gutter re-	38,975	
nd Cedar St Comment Republican	30 UPG \$	The Bucs fell back when were won the first same of a double er, 2-1, before a feeder.
300 lin. ft. of curh and mitter	91'688'7 \$	
00'001 00'001		to tie the speed a six min
	70.618 70.623	cap was called at 727. The
200.00 300.00Z	C7' C77	ning because of Pennsylva
I 00.001 \$500.00	78.681ste zie:	43.241, then staged a six un to the the second at 77. The cap was called after the ning because of Pennsylvania's day "curfew" law.  The Yankees, who open
00.001,8 \$ 00.879,8 \$	06.718,Z \$	The Kankees, who open series with Cleveland
I 00'092'01\$ 00'001'01\$	ELIMENT PLOODED	series with Cleveland tome turned on a display of the old Yankee hitting power to wallor troit's Tigers, 16-3, while wallo
00001013	00.000,01\$	Yankee hitting power to old
		TO THE TOP TO A TO A WALLOT
250.00 250.00	81,702	eked out o 7 2 While Char
00,000,1 00.032,1 00,000,1 00.032 00,032 00.032	68 198	troit's Tigers, 16-3, while clear eked out a 7-6 decision over a delphia. That let
00,000,1 00.032,1 00,000,1 00.032,1 00,032 00.032		elsed our a 7-6 decision over a delphia. That left new york a and a half in front, with the Red SOR, who walloped the S

The Council met in session at the City Hall Monday, August 1, 1938 at 7:30 p.m., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur, and Peltier. (Gillan absent.)

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Business transacted as follows:

Upon motion duly carried, the City Clerk was instructed to communicate with the State Highway Department with reference to breaking curbing out at 14th and Lincoln.

Upon motion duly carried, the matter of Mrs. C. R. Wilcox getting parking space for transport trucks was tabled.

Upon motion duly carried, the matter of erecting Stop and Go Lights at the intersection of 5th and Lincoln was left to the Street and Alley Committee to investigate.

Upon motion duly carried, the City Engineer and Sewer Committee was instructed to make a Survey of Drainage on East Second Street, and report Friday night August 5, 1938.

Upon motion duly carried, the City Engineer and Mayor was instructed to investigate the improvement of Second Street beginning at Second and Broadway going East and West with Highway Department.

#### ORDINANCE #1116

An Ordinance Entitled, An Ordinance levying taxes and authorizing the City Clerk to certify such levy to the County Clerk was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call, the following Councilmen voted, "Aye!": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Khodes, Johnson, Francoeur, and Peltier. The motion prevailed and the mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

## ORDINANCE # 1117

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance authorizing the issuance of \$10,846.30 of General Improvement Bonds of the City of Concordia, Kansas, for the purpose of providing funds to defray the Actual Cost and Expense of recurbing and reguttering certain portions of the intersections of the paved streets and avenues of said City was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded thatsaid Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted, "Aye!": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur, and Peltier. The motion prevailed and the mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

On motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Water Record, and Fire Chief.

# RESOLUTION

Whereas, in April, 1931, warrant No. 2339 was issued to Paul Edquist for the sum of four dollars (\$4.00) against the general fund of the City of Concordia, Kansas; and whereas, on February 1, 1937, warrant No. 5479 was issued to the Western Junk Company for ten cents (10¢) against the street and alley fund of said city; and whereas, said warrants have never been presented for payment and there is no likelihood that they ever will be;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved that the city clerk and treasurer be and they are hereby authorized to credit the amounts of said warrants back to the respective funds and to refuse payment of said warrants if and when they are presented.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion, the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur, and Peltier. Councilmen opposed: None.

Upon motion duly seconded and carried, the claim of C. L. Cyphers was tabled.

# BILLS ALLOWED:

General Fund\$	1,208.84
Water Works Fund	2,957.60
Street and Alley Fund	706.36
Fire Department Fund	328.60
Sewer Fund	89.37
Street Lighting Fund	465.80
Park Fund	459.86
Cemetery Fund	609.63
Bond and Interest Fund	2,301.17
Curb and Gutter Fund	
Total \$1	0,178.57

Appropriation Ordinance #26.

And thereupon appropriation Ordinance No. 26 was passed and approved according to law.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn to Friday, August 5, 1938 at 7:30~p.m.

E. W. Powell, Mayor

Attest:

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk

The Council met in adjourned session, Friday, August 5, 1938 at 7:30 p.m., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur, and Peltier. (Gillan absent.)

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of Business:

Thereupon it was moved by Councilman Avery and seconded that the Council proceed to a canvass of the votes cast at the special election held August 2, 1938.

Thereupon the Council made an examination of the poll books and upon such examination it was determined that there was a total of 1,992 votes cast upon the bond proposition submitted at such election and that there were 408 yes votes and 158 no votes, as follows for the four wards in the City:

WARD	YES	NO
1	116	279
2	149	440
3 4	81	415
4	65	347
	411	1581

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded that the bond proposition submitted at the special election held on August 2, 1938, be declared lost and that the results be entered upon the minutes of the Council proceedings.

Upon the motion duly carried, the proposition to compromise delinquent taxes on Lot 6, Block 84 of the City of Concordia for the amount of twenty-five dollars (\$25.00), was accepted.

And thereupon the motion, the Council did adjourn.

E. W. Powell. Mayor

Attest:

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk

Mayor.

The Council met in session Monday September 5, 1938, at 7.30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present Gillan, Johnson and Peltier.

Meeting adjourned through common consent until 7;30 P. M., Tuesday September 6, 1938, on account of not enough members to constitute a quorem.

Attest:

V. Hughes City Clerk.

REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING SEPTEMBER 6, 1938.

The Council met in adjourned session Tuesday, September 6, 1938 at 7:30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Feltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Business transacted as follows.

On motion duly carried the matter of creating a P. W. A. or W. P. A. project on Second Street was placed in the hands of the Street and Arley Committee to investigate with the Salina office.

On motion duly carried, the City Attorney was instructed to revise bowling alley license so that licenses may only be issued by the consent of the Governing Body.

On motion duly carried, that the Council endorse the student patrol system regulating traffic by the different schools in the city and enforce as far as possible.

ORDINANCE NO. 1118.

An ordinance entitled, an ordinance amending section 1 of Ordinance NO. 1112, providing for the licensing and regulation of billiard and pool halls and bowling and ten pin alleys, and repealing said original section was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Godfrey and duly seconded that said Ordinance be passed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by section and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, The Public Works Administration on the 31st day of July, 1938, offered to the City of Concordia, Kansas, \$110.000, to be used for the purchase of a Bite and erection of a municipal building in conjunction with the funds of said city to be raised by the issuance and sale of municipal bonds.

AND, WHEREAS, At an election held for the purpose of determining whether or not such bonds should be issued, the voters of said city rejected such issue;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it Resolved by the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, that said offer of the Public Works Administration, designated WAK: JHM: VMH, Docket NO. Kans 1390-F, be and it is hereby rejected.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions

of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Councilment opposed: None.

Upon motion duly carried, the repairing or purchasing of a gasoline tank and pump was left to the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

Upon motion duly carried, that the following committee have the power to negotiate with the Missouri Pacific Railway Company with reference to the discrepancy of water meter at round house: Water Works committee, Mayor and City Engineer.

On motion duly carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Fire Chief, Ater record and the Police Judges for the months of July and August.

BILLS ALLOWED.

General Fund \$ 1.139.03 Cemetery Fund 220.87 Sewer Fund Water Works Fund 102.87 2.968.84 Fire Department Fund 248.64 1.099.19 Street and Alley Fund Park Fund 218.02 Street Light Fund Bindweed Fund Bond and Interest Fund 465,80 109.82 894.35

\$7.467.41

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 27.
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 27 was passed and approved according to Law.

And thereupon the Council die upon motion adjourn.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

Antest:

The Human Clark

•

The Council met in session Monday October 3, 1938, at 7.30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Brickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Johnson.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Upon motion duly carried, the matter of mrs. Ross Makinnon Sr., accident in city park was placed in the hands of the Park committee to investigate and report back.

It was moved, seconded and carried, that we go into executive session.

It was moved, seconded and carried, that we reconvene into regular session.

It was moved, seconded and carried, that the refunding of the Missouri Pacific Railway for overcharge on water bills be left to the Water Works Committee, Mayor, City Engineer and City Attorney with power to act.

It was moved by Peltier and seconded and carried, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized and directed to execute the easement deed and contract with Mary Evans as prepared by the City Attorney concerning a drainage easement North of Niagra Street to the Sante Fe "ailroad right of way.

Bills Allowed.		
General Fund	\$ 858.36	
Fire Department Fund	251.08	
Sewer Fund	84.77	
Water Works Fund	5.746.47	
Bindweed Fund	211.15	
Curb and Gutter Fund	11.500.00	
Street and Alley Fund	728.62	
Park Fund	<b>3</b> 61.95	
Cemetery Fund	182.63	
Bond and Interest Fund		
Street Light Fund	506.60	
TOTAL	\$20.570.19	

Appropriation Ordinance No. 28.

And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 28 was passed and approved according to law.

It was moved, seconded and carried, that the following officers reports be received and placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Fire Chief, Water Record and Police Judge.

Upon motion the Council adjourned,

Hugher hes, City Clerk.

The Council met in session, Monday, November 7, 1938 at 7:30 P.M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur, and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Business transacted as follows:

It was moved, seconded and carried, that the purchasing a street sweeping machine be left to street and alley committee to investigate and report back at next meeting.

It was moved, seconded and carried that the matter of Bowling alley license be left to the ways and means committee to investigate and report back at next meeting.

It was moved, seconded and caffied, that the mayor dismiss the former negotiating committee pertaining to water discrepency of Missouri Pacific and reappoint a new committee.

New Committee: City attorney, City Engineer, and Councilmen Livery, Godfre, Erickson, and Johnson.

It wasmoved, seconded and carried that we go into executive session:

It was moved, seconded and carried that we reconvene into regular session.

#### ORDINANCE NO. 1119

An Ordinance entitled, An ordinance amemding Section 67 of Ordance 976(being Section 9-414 of the Revised Ordance of the City of Concordia, Kansas 1929) and repealing said original section, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilmen Francoeur and duly second that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. Motion prevailed and was so ordered the ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "Aye" Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Rhodes Johnson, Francoeur., And no one voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the motion declared the ordinance adopted.

Upon motion, seconded and carried that the application to Compromise deliquent taxes on East 11 feet of Lot 3, Block 9 Elmhurst addition in City of Consordia for the ammount of \$10.00 and Lots 8 and 9 of Block 48 in the Caty of Concordia for the amount of \$40.00 were granted.

It was moved, seconded and carried that the following officers reports be received and placed on file: City Treasurer City Clerk, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

### BILLS SLLOWED.

11,820.79

# REGULAR : DIGUENTO MEETING NOVEMBER 7, 1938 (conrinued)

Appropriation Ordinaces No. 29 and 30 and thereupon appropriation Ordinances No 29 and 30 were passed and approved according to law.

Upon motion Council wa adjourned.

E.W. Powell, Mayor

Attest:

F.V. Hughry, City Clerk

The Council met in regular session Monday, December 5, 1938, at 7.30, P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Erickson absent.

Minuted of previous meeting approved as read.

Business transacted as follows.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the resignation of Chief of Police Austin Finley effective January 1st, 1939, was accepted.

Upon motion duly seconded, that the report of the special Water Works Committee be accepted and placed on file: Roll call: fye: Avery, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. "Nay Godfrey. The Mayor declared the motion passed.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the claim of water bill at Bowling Alley was left to the Water Works Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the placing of a proper traffic sign or signs at the intersection of 10th and State Street was left to the Street abd Alley Committee with power to act.

#### RESOLUTION.

Be it resolved that the City Treasurer and City Clerk of the City of Concordia, Kansas, be and they are hereby instructed to set up a separate fund to be known as the "Water Works Betterment Fund"; And that hereafter all money and revenues derived from the waterworks of said city, after first paying the current operating expenses and providing for the payment of waterworks bonds and interest thereon, be placed in said fund to pay for betterments heretofore and hereafter made upon said waterworks system.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. and no Councilman voted "Nay".

It was moved, seconded and carried, that the following officers reports be received and placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Fire Chief, Police Judge and Water Record.

BILLS ALLOWED.	
General Fund	\$ 1.199.34
	90.46
Park Fund	
Street Light Fund	503.30
Water Works Fund	2.531.31
Street and Alley Fund	710.50
Fire Department Fund	401.08
Cemetery Fund	123.09
Sewer Fund	85.42
Water Works Betterment Fund	1.820.00
Equipment Rental Fund	310.86
Bond and Interest Fund	1.668.98
	\$ 9.444.34

MPPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 31.

And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 31 was passed and approved according to law.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the council adjourned until Wednesday, December 28, 1938, at 7.30. P. M.

attest:

T. Hughes, offy clerk.

E. W. Powell. Mayor,

The Council met in adjourned session Wednesday, December 28, 1938, at 7:30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: /very, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Business transacted as follows.

Applications for individual cereal malt beverage licenses, "Consumption on premises"

Jake Vanek,4 234 West 6th Street, J. N. Alexander, Ed Burge Cafew Delia Betournay 109 West 6th, 113 "est 6th, 105 Bast 6th, Welch 4 6th and State Vern Prachty 113 mast 6th 11 M. Ross 4 105 West 6th Norman Lewis 5th & "ashington 114 West 6th H. R. Young W Phillip Balthazorw Rev Hinkel W 505 Washington 125 West 6th

After reading the foregoing applications it was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that each application be considered individually. The motion prevailed and was so ordered, and each application was upon motion approved.

It was moved, seconded and carried that the application of J. B. Benge, 3rd and state be rejected as it did not meet the requirements of city ordinances.

It was moved, seconded and carried, that the City Clerk be instructed to issue licenses to the three existing pool halls upon their complying with the city ordinance.

It was moved, seconded and carried that the building a dance floor in the taproom be taken under consideration until the January 3, 1939 meeting.

present It was moved, seconded and carried, that the Missouri Pacific water works investigating committee be discharged and their report be received and placed on file.

ORDINANCE NO. 1120.

AN ORDINANCE, ENTITLED AN ORDINANCE amending section 1 of Ordinance No. 953, relating to meetings of the Council, and repealing said original section was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was on motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Gillan, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor fieclared the Ordinance adopted. ande adopted.

and thereupon the council did upon motion adjourn.

Hughes City Clerk. Attest: